-

S_’FATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Charleston g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1002456
Robert T Kronsberg y  A/Wi# _2013A1011300006
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/10/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § - _16-03-0010, 0020
poB: 3S#: ) ) CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: )
City,State, Zip: \
DL SIpE ="~ g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] Noupj Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder
in viclationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[J NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS {((IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Istor Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: %ut Negotiations or Recommendation, (1 Ncpgotiated Sentence, {71 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
. B (2YA53) .

cé:ﬂjyessica SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is commit; d to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of a ﬂ, l‘g é‘S under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § F&/ provnded that upon [he service of days/months/years and/or payment

of S ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard” conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{7} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: = ] Deferred [] Def. Waives learing (JOrderea  PTUP
Totwl: 3 plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public SelAceE
Payment Terms: Obtain GED i
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehal%] or Job Corp. DEC 1 8 2014
— May serve W/E Begmmg
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing A
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv: Surcharge) $100 $/00 .00 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211{A)}2) (12Ul Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 3 aid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI I3reath Test) 5255 5 Other,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $£500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525§ X5.00 m\(/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150 hY \{?’/ ‘{//‘/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S Dafte: -
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vchicle Assessment) I$40/ca $ D Appom[ed PD or a
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 4,00 § 47.12 requir
3%1to County  (if paid in installments) $ 74 40 during pro
TOTAL $ /33.9D

Presiding Jadge
Judge Code: 2

4 Sentence Date:
' : g N

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcr
Court Reporter: A
SCCA/217 (037201 1)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston g _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1002456
' Robert T Kronsberg ) A/Wi#: _2013A1011300006
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/10/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-00i0, 0020
DOB: __ SSs#: ) CDRCode#: _0116
Address: )
City,State,Zip: R ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: S1U#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] Nup_; razmna 1es[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violation o’  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[[] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC [1§17-25-45
: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is: As Indicted,  ["]lcsser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
. s

Wessica SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFQKE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yearsor [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

‘months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, whick-are incorporated by reference.

[7] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence.on:
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be caiculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J- The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65-(Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pPTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 'l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd..in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) f100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ) .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % " A to Public Defender Fund
§ "56-1-286 (DUI Rreath Test) $25 S Other o
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500  § .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ _Lw; \(-/ )/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ \ /
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Iec) $50 $ w IL/ .{ /‘/
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%1to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL S
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




JBN23130201093

WITNESSES

pockeT~o. 2013GS1002456

The State of South taroiiua

Charleston City Police Department

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NU'MBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
1302282
May Term 2013
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A1011300006
- THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
vs.
February 13, 2013
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ROBEDI(?;T T KRONSBERG
e e R '
A i -
T
Giuhe d b oo
SN = B =N =<1 ,
Foreperson of Grand Jury . \ Indictment for
) Date: HSY R
VERDICT Murder
ébdﬁ o= MUBDER
ASNIP A0 S EUTET Y
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
INDICT




T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Murder

That in Charleston County on or about February 10, 2013, with malice aforethought, ROBERT T KRONSBERG did
kill and murder Tasha Lucia by means of hitting the victim in the head with a hammer and stabbing her in the chest
several times with a knife; and that Tasha Lucia did die in Charleston County as a proximate result thereof on

February 10, 2013; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

"
JESSICA/BALDWIN,
ASSISTANT SOLKITOR




_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA" - '+ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Charleston . g

STATE VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1002457
Roberi"lijmp'sbel,‘g?i-. ‘ o ) A/WH:  2013A1011300007

AKA: I - ) Date of Offense: _2/10/2013

Race: WHITE Sex: M- - " iuAger 0 32 ) S.C.Code § : _16-23-0490

DOB: _Ss# e ) CDRCode#: _ 0549

Address: - T )

City,State,Z1p: )

DL SID¥- ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No|_|- Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Possession of a Firearm or Knife-Buring.Commission of a Violent Crime

in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT []SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Pefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTES/_ - ;

VBayJessica' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREBORE, the Defendant is commited to the [0 State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed » years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ;-provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE-to sentence on: L (4]0 p . p f

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-I3-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18-U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: - $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine; ) Random Drug/Alcobol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 8100 _$ JIU.00 pmts. of beginning

14-1-21 {A)(2) (DUl Surcharge)” ' .-$100 - .§
g 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) _ 812§ m_} _. nde Fund _
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - - 825§ e - AERIEEROOEEROTy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ~78500 7. .
§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 2825 " § 205 (J)[)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Couri Surcharge) - $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 . S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmemt) - - $40/ea $ . [ Appointed PD or appg
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) -85 s B U ires.$
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) $349D
TOTAL $ |324D

Presiding J

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Judge Code: : 743 ¥ L,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: \‘r T Y] 5 [l'l'i

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA" © - ‘+ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF: Charleston . ; ”
STATE VS, . ) INDICTMENT/CASES: 2013GS1002457
Robert T-Kronisberg . y  A/WH  _2013A1011300007
AKA: AR ) Date of Offense: _2/10/2013
Race: WHITE _Sex: M- - " - -Ager .~ 32 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-23-0490
DOB: _ SS# . e )y  CDRCode#: _ 90549
Address: )
City,State,Z1p: — ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ' SID#: )
*CDL Yes((] No[[] CMV Yes{] Nol |- Hazmat Yes[ | No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm or Knife-During. Commission of a Violent Crime
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(OMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: fthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [OJ Recommendation by the State.
ATTESFL
N 2ol

VBa:?’é{Jessica SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREBORE, the Defendant is commited to the {0 State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . days/months/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to cxceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ - ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatios; which are incorporated by reference.

(7 CONCURRENT or 7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code- §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION; [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing- [Jordered  PTUP

Total: §__  plus20% fec: $ _______ daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 L(AX2) (DU Surcharge)’ -$100 . %
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o812 T S _ efender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825§ OR&
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) %500 T $ hudgo \
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - . :$25 ' § , — =
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) - $i1s0 " § Dato: \ /b/ lf/{ "/
§ 50-21-114(13U1 Breath Test Fee) 350 $ \i L
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) - . $40/ea S {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 8 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) ) during probation.
TOTAL S

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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WITNESSES

Charleston City Police Department

pocker no. 2013GS1002457

The State of South barolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

1302282

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A1011300007

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2013

DATE OF ARREST

February 13, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

L.:“';-J: ‘ [

I

[EH Y
T [ :
\l- R

i . -

s e

Sreatt 2.0

THE STATE

VS,

ROBERT T KRONSRERG
DOB.
WM

Indictment for

Possession Of A Weapon During The
Comunission Of A Violent Crime

Foreperson of Grand Jury  _. Y G
o O LR e
Date:
VERDICT
(ot
=)
@ i
\ r,&— | z/“/é()"?
“Foreperson of Petit Jury " " Date:

INDICT-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about February 10, 2013, the Defendant, ROBERT T
KRONSBERG, did possess a hammer and knife dr visibly display what appeared to be a hammer and knife during
the commission, or attempted commission, of Murder, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) as amended.

se mdde and provided.

/)

INJ\
ASSISTANTSOLICITOR

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute ig suc




ARREST WARRANT

2013A1011300006

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA

A @ County! D Municipality of
Charleston
- THE STATE
against
Robert T Kronsbert
Address:
—_— - ¥
Phone: __ A . SSN:
Sex. M Race: "W reeight: Weight:
DL State:
DOB: .ency ORI #  SC0100100 i

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston City Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Sylvester Williams - 0496

Ofiense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;?mw
EI County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Ao 23, 703
Charleston

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Sylvester Williams who

being duly swom deposes-and says thal defendant Robert T Kronsbert
did within this county and state on orabout  2/(0/2013

violate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carotina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Charleston )
in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: nurder / Murder

| futher state that there is probable cause {0 believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

See attached affidavit

Ofiense Code: 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010, 0020 Signature of Affiant .
W waman & CE TE o e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
D County/ D Municipality of K] - D Municipality of ) Amants acdress 180 Lockwood Blvd.
The accused ) Charleston, SC 29403-
1§ <o Dbe anesied and brought before me to be Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)577-7434
deaft with 3ccording io the law.
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
on orabout 2/10/2013 defendant  Robert T Kronsbert

A copy of this_grrest wamani was delivered to

defandant

on

Décé é/ Rors et

Q_,égﬁ/gggé__

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions. .
Charlesion County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Caroliny {or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed lo arvest the said defendant and bring him of
her before me forthwith to be dealt wilh according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me }

on 2/11/2013

J ) Judge's Address
%—-é/ sy )

615 Riverland Drive
James island, SC 29422- 2226

Soratas of [ssng Juoge Taleoho

Marshall Brian Rawl ) Judge's Telephone— (843)795-1140

Judge Code: 5568 ) Issuing Court: @ Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set WITNESSES
Judge " 2
o (5T 20>
<
y Telephone:
oo wrs 1 il
JUU LV
Name of Surety:
Nama:
Addr2ss:
PRELIMINARY HEARING hald by
elephone:
Judge
Namz:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telerhone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, ple2, nol. pros.. etc)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
“Sentence: Telsphone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
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Charleston Police Department
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON , AFFIDAVIT

Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, W & 2, 7z 275

who fifst being duly sworn deposed and says ihat, Kronsberg, Robert T., -
- did within-this county and state on the 10 February 2013  violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Murder 16-3-10 -

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth

and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on 10 February 2013 between the approximate hours of 0001 and 0200 while at 1021 (B)
Encampment Ct. Charleston SC 29412 in the City of Charleston, County of Charleston and State
aforesaid; the defendant one Kronsberg, Robert T. W/M did commit the offense of Violation Section 16-
3-10 of the South Carolina State Code of Laws as amended MURDER . In that he did willfully,
~ unlawfully, feloniously and with malice aforethought while armed with a deadly weapon, a hammer which
_.was observed laying near the victim one Lucia, Tasha Nicole, that was used to cause trauma to the head
area and a kitchen knife-that was observed protruding from the victim's chest area. This caused a mortal
wound and the demise of the victim who was discovered in a rear room of the residence at approximately
1700 hours by two witnesses-to be-named later. The defendant was observed sleeping in the front
bedroom at that time by the same witnesses.

The above facts are true and believable based on the investigation of the Charleston Police Department
Detectives R. Holmes, T Bailey and J. Harrison and the statement of a third witness to be identified later
who had first hand knowledge of the crime. :

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME - Mm

~
THIS y7 DAY OF M ,2013 AFFIANT
180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403

W 843-577-7434
(L.S)

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE .

COMPLAINT #: 43622269 130, 282

WARRANTH#
INVESTIGATING OFFICER: DET. R.JHOLMES CPD Form OT3




ARREST WARRANT

2013A1011300007

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

! Municipality of
Countyl D unicipality of
Charleston
THE STATE_ s
. against ; : -
Rebert T Kronsbert - .
Address:
Phone: N
Sex: M Race: W Height: Weight:
DL State: o
bos: agency ORI &  SC0100100

Prosecuting Agency.  Charleston City Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Sylvester Williams - 0496

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to hfe without parole or death

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;‘:"—"‘u‘wm“';:"r‘
@ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Ao 21 7003
Charleston

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Sylvester Williams ’ who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout  2/10/2013
tate of South Carofina {or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

Robert T Kronsbert

violate the crimmnal laws of the
Charleston )

D Municipafity of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

See attached affidavit

Signature of Affiant

Offense Code: 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 |
This waranl . CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE W the

D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused

is to be amesied and Dbrought before me to be
dealt with according to lhe law.

(LS)

Signature of hedge

Date:
. RETURN
A copy of this t warrant was deliyered to
defendant é OA/ /b-% s A’/‘/ /
o 2-7/- /% ‘
 C
e 15131 crdorcemest Olicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403-
Affant's Telephone  (843)577-7434

) Affiant's Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i appearing from the above affidavii that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  2/10/2013 defendant Robert T Kronsbert
did violate ‘the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during vidlent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwitn to be deall with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered (o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

615 Riverland Drive

on 2/1112013 }
Judge’s Address
z/ LSy ) James Island, SC 29422-2226

Judge's Telephone  (843)795-1140

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL

St ST Teeeg Joder
Marshall Brian Rawl .
Judge Code: 5568 )

ORIGINAL

D Municipat
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES

dugge ) d(?'// ’ " Name: - _ R R I

on 15 Fsd 205 e

Telephone.

RN

o

I

Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by -
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Teiephone:
.
Decision: Name: = rC\;
Address: s.-_) : ey
mrm. 71 i1
Telephone: De. n
- —_ eamms
DISPOSITION before o 3:; i H
Name: A,
Judge : =z = U b
oy X
- Address: o7, T [
on ) -2 7
P
Telephone: - :DZ ((:3 .
by ’ =
{indicate Jury tnal, bench tnal, plea. nol. pros., elc.) '
Name:
Disposition. Address: )
Sentence: Telephone: . R
JURORS Name:
Address:
Jelephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




: - Charleston Police Department
STATE OF:SOUTH CAROLINA '

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON g A AFFIDAVIT

. Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, Q&Z 3. 4%///’4% < ,
who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, Kronsberg, Robert T.,
did within this county and state on the 10 February 2013 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime
16-23-490
4
The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s)
set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on 10 February 2013 between the approximate hours of 0001 and 0200 while at 1021 (B)
Encampment Ct. Charleston SC 29412 in the City of Charleston, County of Charleston and State
aforesaid” the deferidant one Kronsberg, Robert T. W/M did commit the offense of Violation Section 16-
3-10 ofthe South Carolina State Code of Laws as amended MURDER . In that he did willfully,
~_unlawfully, Teloniously and with malice aforethought while armed with a deadly weapon, a hammer which

" was observed laying near the victim one Lucia, Tasha Nicole, that was used to cause trauma to the head
area and-a kitchenknife-that was observed protruding from the victim's chest area. This caused a mortal
wound and the demise of the victim who was discovered in a rear room of the residence at approximately
1700 hours by two witnesses to be named later. The defendant was observed-sleeping in the front
bedroom at that time by the same witnesses. -

The above facts are true and believable based on the investigation of the Charleston Police Department ‘
Detectives R. Holmes, T Bailey and J. Harrison and the statement of a third witness to be identified later
who had first hand knowledge of the crime.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME g/éé,{%c::?

., TE .
THIS s DAYOF %X 2013 * AFFIANT
180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403

_ W M s 843-577-7434

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE

COMPLAINT #: —1—3—6%2%8@ 1202282
WARRANT#

INVESTIGATING OFFICER: DET. R.J HOLMES CPD Form OT3




@@@WED

DEC 1 8 2
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA e
) COURT OF APPEALS

G CouRr O

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

)
)
)
)  Warrant No(s).: 2013A1011300006 - 007
)
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Charge(s): Murder & Poss. of a Knife during a

Violent Crime
-versus-
REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION
ON APPEAL
Robert T. Kronsberg,
Defendant.

O N N

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this
Honorable Court that:

1. He is the attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case. The
defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

o

The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defender's Office
as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

The defendant-appellant has been informed that he may request assistance from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal.

(V8]

4. A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.

5. The defendant-a;‘)pell‘ant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this
appeal unless that office's Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to this
appeal and that he cannot afford to hire an attorney.

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the South Carolina Court of Appeals.

w

Charles Cochran
Assistant Public Defender
Charleston County Public Defender

Charleston, South Carolina

Dated: \'&\\\ \\\4 ,2014,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) VERIFICATION

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he has read the foregoing Request for Representation on
Appeal and knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may

be alleged to be upon information and belief and as to those he believes them to be true.

SWORN to and subscribed before me

this May of l ﬁc&& Yr- 2014 RECEHVBB

DEC 1 8 2014
SC Court o7 A

My Commission Expires:&j_aa@ | 8



